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17 October 2014

Department of Planning & Environment
PO Box 58
DUBBO 2830

ATTN: Jenna McNabb

| refer to your email dated 14 October 2014 and a current Planning Proposal for land known
as Lot 1 DP 1089826, being known as 175 Titania Road, Oberon.

| wish to advise that given the circumstances of the proposal being that a development
application has been lodged concurrently with the Planning Proposal Council wishes to
utilise their plan making delegations for the Titania Estate Planning Proposal.

Should you require any further information relating to the abovementioned, please do not
hesitate to contact me in Councils Planning & Development Department.

Yours faithfully

Alan Cairney
GENERAL MANAGER




